

Daniele Jaques

Registered Nurse

Oak Ridge, TN 37830

danielerenej@gmail.com

+1 541 743 1777

Healthcare professional with exceptional experience in the medical field. Worked 72-hour rotation plus frequent overtime in pulmonary unit during the local height of COVID-19 pandemic. Habitually recognized by supervisors for providing extraordinary patient care. Previously employed as Retail Manager with over 5 years' experience managing staff of 15-20 employees, including assigning daily duties, processing payroll, tracking annual and monthly sales, and reviewing employee applicants. People focused and results oriented

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

StaffCo - Knoxville, TN

September 2021 to Present

Registered Nurse

Covenant Health - Oak Ridge, TN

July 2020 to Present

- Conducting detailed intake health assessments and ongoing daily assessments of patients
- Provide exceptional patient care by monitoring patients
- Administering medications
- Consulting with attending healthcare providers
- Updating patient records via Cerner
- Educating patients and family members on illness, diagnosis, prognosis, and post-hospital treatment

Student Nursing Assistant

Methodist Medical Center of Oak Ridge - Oak Ridge, TN

November 2019 to June 2020

- Worked closely alongside veteran nurses to gain accelerated entry to the field
- Assessed patient vital signs
- Provided patient comfort
- Maintained patient hygiene

Teaching Assistant

Oak Ridge Schools - Oak Ridge, TN

August 2016 to June 2018

- Worked alongside certified teacher in Wildcat Preschool, Oak Ridge High School's on-site, student run daycare for 4 and 5 year old children.
- Responsible for monitoring 15 preschoolers while supervising up to 23 high school students at any given time

- Plan and shop for school supplies for preschool
- Correspond with preschool parents
- Collect tuition and maintain up to date financial records

Assistant Manager

Big 5 Sporting Goods - Springfield, OR

November 2007 to June 2012

- Supervising a staff of 15 to 20 employees and acting as manager in charge during open store hours
- Responsible for constant customer service as well as fielding complaints and responding to dissatisfaction
- Maintaining, monitoring, recording and comparing daily and running sales totals
- Regularly made selling and merchandising adjustments in order to drive sales
- In charge of daily till and safe reconciliation, handling cash and check deposits
- Planned daily employee responsibilities, handled employee conflict and discipline when necessary
- Key role in screening and interviewing for available positions

Owner/Operator

Private Daycare - Leaburg, OR

June 2005 to November 2007

- Planned daily meals and after school snacks
- Managed accounts payable customer receipt and tax purposes
- Supervised four children 6 hours daily, Monday through Friday

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Home Instead Senior Care - Eugene, OR

January 2005 to July 2005

- Planned regular meals in accordance with appropriate health guidelines and individual dietary restrictions
- Primarily worked at patients' place of residence
- Interacted with patients in a manner that matched health care professionalism with personal service
- Responsible for cleaning homes, going on walks with patients, making store runs, and other patient needs
- Insured patient safety

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Riverpark Nursing Home - Eugene, OR

May 2004 to January 2005

- In charge of 10 to 15 patients at a time, including special patients with some physical and mental disabilities
- Responsible for cleaning patients, taking them to eat, serving their food, prepping them for bed
- Updated and maintained individual patient files including information such as daily blood pressure, temperature, and general well-being

Cashier

WINCO - Springfield, OR

2003 to 2004

- Rang up customers
- money handling, customer service

Education

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Roane State Community College - Oak Ridge, TN

January 2017 to May 2020

High School Diploma in General high school diploma

McKenzie High School - Blue River, OR

May 2000

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2023

State: TN

Skills

- Cerner
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Kronos
- Hospital Experience
- Medical office experience
- Medical Records
- Vital Signs
- Acute care
- EMR systems

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

CPR Certification

ACLS Certification

First Aid Certification

Additional Information

SKILLS

- Employee Management: Able to create and maintain an enjoyable, positive work environment.

Skilled at

motivating employees by recognizing their talents and their work, making them work for me and to want to work

- Customer Service: Several years experience in customer service with an excellent record of positive feedback.

- Computer: Ample experience with Kronos timekeeping software, WinDSS point of sale software and terminals, Microsoft Windows, Microsoft Excel.

Fast learner with new programs